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January 16, 2014

Jonathan Waclawski
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

Dear Mr. Waclawski:

I am responding to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated May 21,
2013, and received in our office on June 10, 2013.

On October 22, 2013, | asked for more time to search for, collect, and review
responsive records from other locations. | am still working on your request and need
additional time to collect, process and review such responsive documents.

| will contact you by April 18, 2014, if | am still unable to complete your request.
Once again, | apologize for any inconvenience this delay may cause.

If you have any questions please call me at 704.548.4406 or write to me at: internal
Revenue Service, HQ Disclosure, 2980 Brandywine Road, Stop 211, Chamblee, GA
30341. Please refer to case number F13161-01086.

Sincerely,

Golors Tounas

Robert Thomas

Tax Law Specialist

Badge No. 860636

Headquarters (HQ) Disclosure FOIA Group



